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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE:  

Docket Unit 

Hannon Rasool 

Request to open new docket file for 2024 Zero-Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Plan 

October 30, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please open one new docket file for the 2024 Zero-Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Plan. Please open 
this docket effective as soon as possible. The new docket number should reflect the following:  
24-TRAN-03. The project title is 2024 Zero-Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Plan.

Please use the following internal distribution list: 

Jaron Weston 
Michael Nicholas 
Adam Davis 
Thanh Lopez 

Please notify the above recipients of the new docket number once it is opened and allow additional 
CEC staff to join the list upon their request.  

Please include the following list to announce the creation of the docket: 

Clean Transportation Program 
Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group 

Thank you, 

Hannon Rasool, Director 
Fuels and Transportation Division 


